

Mike Kuo

From: H.C.Kim [hckim@ist.re.kr]
Sent: May 18 2004 7:07 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: Effinet Systems, Inc., FCC ID:RY8EFL1902X, AN04T3807



EFL-1902X ID Label
Sample Loca...



EFL-1902X Test
Report.pdf

Dear Mr. Kuo

I attach the revised test report and the Label sample.

Please check and give me information if any problem.

Best regards.

H.C.Kim/Project Manager

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>; "H. C. Kim (E-mail)" <hckim@ist.re.kr>
Cc: "Seung Jun Oh" <sjoh@ist.re.kr>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2004 3:42 PM
Subject: RE: Effinet Systems, Inc., FCC ID:RY8EFL1902X, AN04T3807

> Please let me know the status.

>

> M.Kuo

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Mike Kuo

> Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 11:47 AM

> To: H. C. Kim (E-mail)

> Cc: 'Seung Jun Oh'

> Subject: FW: Effinet Systems, Inc., FCC ID:RY8EFL1902X, AN04T3807

>

>

> Hi Mr. Kim :

>

> I have not received your reply to this application, please let me know the
> status.

>

> Best Regards

>

> Mike Kuo

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Mike Kuo

> Sent: Friday, March 26, 2004 5:11 PM

> To: 'hckim@ist.re.kr'

> Subject: FW: Effinet Systems, Inc., FCC ID:RY8EFL1902X, AN04T3807

>

>

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Friday, March 26, 2004 5:10 PM

> To: Mike Kuo

> Subject: Effinet Systems, Inc., FCC ID:RY8EFL1902X, AN04T3807
>
>
> Notice_content
> -----
> Question #1: Based upon the description in the functional block diagram, the
> highest frequency used or generated by this device is 135MHz. Per section
> 15.33(b)(1), this device should be investigated up to 2000MHz. Please
> provide additional radiated emission data from 1000MHz to 2000 MHz.
>
> Question #2: Please provide revised FCC ID label format with grantee code
> listed.
>
> Question #3: Per the test report, only 1280 x 1024 resolution was
> investigated. Since this LCD monitor has multiple resolutions which can be
> selected by the end user, during the preliminary tests, at least three
> resolutions shall be investigated (lowest, middle and highest resolution).
> In the final test report, only the worst emission test data are required.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.